



U.S. Congressman

Kelly Armstrong

North Dakota At-Large

Party Affiliation

Republican

Education

B.A. from University of North Dakota, 2001; J.D. from University of North Dakota, 2003

Professional Experience

Reichert Armstrong Law Firm, partner, 2003-2012; Armstrong Corporation, vice president, 2011-2018; North Dakota State Senator, District 36, 2013-2018; North Dakota Republican Party, chairman, 2015-2018; elected to the U.S. House of Representatives, 2018 – present

Committees

- House Energy and Commerce Committee
 - Vice Chair
 - Subcommittee on Energy, Climate, and Grid Security
 - Subcommittee on Innovation, Data, and Commerce
 - Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations
- House Committee on Oversight and Accountability
 - Subcommittee on National Security, the Border, and Foreign Affairs
- House Select Subcommittee on the Weaponization of the Federal Government

Biography

Congressman Kelly Armstrong is a lifelong North Dakotan with a background in law and business, a love for the outdoors and extensive volunteer and public service experience. Kelly practiced criminal law in North Dakota for ten years and later worked for his family's energy and agriculture business. In 2012, he was elected to the North Dakota Senate, where he served until his election to the U.S. House of Representatives in 2018. He also served as chairman of the North Dakota Republican Party from 2015 to 2018. In Congress, Kelly serves on the House Energy and Commerce Committee, House Committee Oversight and Accountability, and House Select Subcommittee on the Weaponization of the Federal Government.

